From: Duberley, Elizabeth

Sent: 26 March 2015 14:03

To: Tansley, Mark

Subject: RE: RE: P100966 Pennoxstone & P150036 Porch Farm

GO04 Protection of existing trees and hedgerow
G10 Landscaping scheme

G11 Landscaping Implementation

G14 Landscape Management

| hope that covers everything.

From: Tansley, Mark

Sent: 26 March 2015 13:57

To: Duberley, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: RE: P100966 Pennoxstone & P150036 Porch Farm

Thanks Liz can you list the conds.

From: Duberley, Elizabeth

Sent: 26 March 2015 13:52

To: Tansley, Mark

Subject: RE: RE: P100966 Pennoxstone & P150036 Porch Farm

In terms of landscape proposals and management, | think this fine to do as a condition (I don’t think
that this is a particularly sensitive site) so on the basis they agree in principle to the suggestions |
have made, then yes.

Liz

From: Tansley, Mark

Sent: 26 March 2015 13:18

To: Duberley, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: RE: P100966 Pennoxstone & P150036 Porch Farm
Importance: High

Liz, I've forwarded your comments on porch farm to agent, and work is in hand, he has asked
whether we can deal with by condition as they have a deadline of mid april to get going due to the
existing flock management, and the new to coincide emptying one building, that they are
decommissioning and the re stocking of the new ones.

Thanks,Mark.



